
GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

Thursday, September 8th, 2022 
7:00 p.m. Board Meeting 

Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Trustee Emily Holman, President 
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President 

Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer 

General Manager, Susanne Kluh  
Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  

Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  
Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn  
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks  

Acting Director of Human Resources, Cindy Reyes 
Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon 

Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore  

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to agenda items are available online at 
https://www.glamosquito.org/board-meetings and are on file at the District’s Headquarters at the Front Office for public inspection.  
If you have questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Front Office Staff at (562) 944-9656 ex:504  
during regular business hours. 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may request such modification or 
accommodation from the front office at (562)944.9656 ext. 504.  Notification 48 business hours prior to the meeting will enable 
the facility staff to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting.  

https://www.glamosquito.org/board-meetings


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

Board of Trustees 
 

PRESIDENT 
Emily Holman, Long Beach 

 
VICE PRESIDENT 

Scott Kwong, San Marino 
 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

 

ARTESIA 
Melissa Ramoso 

BELL 
Ali Saleh 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Leonard Mendoza 

CUDAHY 
Baru Sanchez 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Robert Kiefer 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Vrej Agajanian 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
John Lewis 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Jorge Casanova 

MAYWOOD 
Jessica Torres 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Ana Valencia 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Raul Elias 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Jesse H. Avila 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
Joe Angel Zamora 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Denise Diaz 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTIER 
Jessica Martinez 

  

 
GENERAL MANAGER 

Susanne Kluh 

1

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

A G E N D A 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Thursday, September 8, 2022 

District Office 
12545 Florence Avenue 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
1. CALL TO ORDER

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL

3. INVOCATION

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

5. CORRESPONDENCE

6. INTRODUCTIONS

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

2

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)

(VOTE REQUIRED) 

8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-08 of regular Board Meeting held on August 11th, 
2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-15 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition August 1st through August 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B) 

8.3   Consideration of a Joint Tax Sharing Resolution, related to the annexation of 
Project 2-58 (one expansion warehouse). This resolution authorizes the Sanitation 
Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively approve and 
accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue resulting from 
the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to provide 
revenue to the Santa Clarita Valley Sanitation District. A copy of the letter from 
the Sanitation Districts of Los Angeles County requesting this resolution is 
attached. (EXHIBIT C)  

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to 
generate revenue to partially fund the services of Annexation No. 58 as noted 
above. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the Board; 
Annexation No. 58 relates to funding for the operation and maintenance of off-site 
disposal of sewage. Although the District gives up a negligible share of its ad 
valorem property taxes in these exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount 
would generally be regained, if not exceeded, due to an increase in property 
values associated with services provided by the Sanitation Districts. 

9. DISCUSSION CONCERNING MEETING AGENDA AND PARLIAMENTARY
PROCEDURE, INCLUDING ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER
(EXHIBIT D)

10. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING TARGETED SPONSORSHIP
OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE FOR THE CALAFCO ANNUAL CONFERENCE
(EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)

3



11. COMMITTEE REPORT

(VOTE REQUIRED)

11.1 Personnel Committee Robert Copeland, Chair 

11.1.a Consideration and discussion of the General Manager’s six-month performance 
appraisal components and goals.  

12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: AUGUST 2022

12.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager

12.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir.

12.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir.

12.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.

12.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director

12.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  C. Reyes, Acting Human Resources Dir.

12.7General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel

13. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

14. ADJOURNMENT

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, October 13th, 2022, at 7:00
PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs.

4



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2022 – 08 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, August 11, 2022, at the District office at 12545 Florence 
Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, California, and via teleconference. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia *7:11pm 
Ali Saleh, City of Bell 
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower  
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens 
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce *7:12pm 
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy 
Robert Keifer, City of Downey 
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens  
Leonard Peironi, La Cañada Flintridge 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights  
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
John Lewis, City of La Mirada 
Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach  
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles 
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood  
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello  
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 
Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera *7:12pm 
Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando 
Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San Marino 
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita 
Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs 
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon 
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier  

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Marylin Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer – 
City of Huntington Park 
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk 
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate 

TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Jim Dear, City of Carson 
Vrej Agajanian, City of Glendale 
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood 

OTHERS PRESENT 
Susanne Kluh, General Manager 
Steve Vetrone, Director of Scientific-
Technical Services 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of 
Communications  
Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal 
Operations 
Cindy Reyes, Acting Director of 
Human Resources 
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information 
Officer 
Quinn Barrow, General Counsel  

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote
tallies on agenda items reflect actual
Trustees present at time of vote)

EXHIBIT A

5



1. CALL TO ORDER 

President Holman called the meeting to order at 7:04 pm. The meeting was held in person 
and via teleconference, in compliance with AB 361 in the interest of maintaining appropriate 
social distancing. 

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

Following roll call it was recorded that 27 trustees were present and 10 were absent. Three 
trustees joined the meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 30 Trustees present and seven 
absent. 

3. INVOCATION 

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) led the invocation. 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Trustee Cordeiro (Montebello) the pledge of allegiance. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

NONE 

6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

General Manager Kluh introduced her wife Monica Wilson to the Board of Trustees.  

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

NONE 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-07 of regular Board Meeting held on June 9th, 

2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-12 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition July 1st through July 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

8.3  Compliance with AB 361 to facilitate remote Trustee attendance at meeting 
during the Covid-19 pandemic (EXHIBIT C) 

Summary: Board reconsideration of the circumstances of the declared COVID-19 
emergency to determine whether the Board should continue to hold remote 
meetings pursuant to AB 361’s special teleconferencing requirements. 

EXHIBIT A

6



8.4  Consideration of Resolution 2022-13, a Resolution of the Greater Los Angeles 
County Vector Control District Board of Trustees designating the General 
Manager as the official that may apply for disability retirements on behalf of the 
District in accordance with the California Government Code (EXHIBIT D) 

President Holman pulled item 8.3 and placed it after item 12.1.  

Trustee Appleton (Los Angeles City) made a motion to approve the Consent 
Agenda, excluding Item 8.3. The motion was seconded by Trustee Bollman 
(Cerritos) and approved by 26 Trustees.  

YES: Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Cudahy, Downey, Gardena, 
Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, 
Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, Maywood, 
Paramount, San Fernando, San Marino, Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal 
Hill, South El Monte, Vernon, Whittier 

NO: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE (MONTEBELLO DID NOT VOTE) 

ABSENT: Artesia, Carson, Commerce, Diamond Bar, Glendale, Huntington Park, 
Lynwood, Norwalk, Pico Rivera, South Gate 

 

9. CONSIDERATION AND NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES SEEKING ELECTION 
FOR THE LAFCO INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT VOTING MEMBER SEAT 
(EXHIBIT E) VOTE REQUIRED 

General Manager Kluh shared that LAFCO is seeking candidates for the LAFCO 
independent special district voting member seat election. Trustee Appleton (Los Angeles 
City) expressed interested in being considered as a candidate. President Holman asked if 
there was anyone opposed to the nomination of Trustee Appleton, considering there were 
no other interested trustees.  

Trustee Santa Ines inquired about the elected official language in the paperwork. Director 
Coburn shared that LAFCO explained that some special districts do have elected 
representatives, and therefore have to leave the language in the paperwork. However, to 
clarify, elected officials who sit on a City Council may not be candidates for the voting 
member seat because Council Members are already represented on the LAFCO Board.   

The nomination of Trustee Appleton (City of Los Angeles) was approved by the 
board unanimously.  

Trustee Appleton shared that he is very interested in representing the District and other 
special districts on the LAFCO board and asked that trustees present could share his 
dedication and knowledge with others. He looks forward to the opportunity to serve on 
the Board and engage in key issues.  

EXHIBIT A

7



10. COMMITTEE REPORT  

(VOTE REQUIRED) 

10.1 Policy Committee       Mark Bollman, Chair  

10.1.a Review and consideration of updated Employee Handbook Policies:  

• Attendance 

• Employment of Relatives, Spouses, Domestic Partners and Significant 
Others, Nepotism and Fraternization 

• Telecommuting/Remote Work 

• Use of Personal Devices for District Business 

(EXHIBIT F) 

10.1.b Review and consideration of changes to the Investment Policy 

• Resolution 2022-14 (EXHIBITG)  

Trustee Bollman shared that the Committee discussed the changes to the employee 
handbook made to protect the District’s digital information and to address time tracking 
and remote work issues. Changes to the investment policy were made to align policy 
language with district reporting practices.. The Committee unanimously recommended to 
approve the updates to the Employee Handbook Policies.  

Trustee Delgado (South El Monte) made a motion to approve the updated Employee 
Handbook Policies and Resolution 2022-14. The motion was seconded by Trustee 
Zamora (Santa Fe Springs) and approved unanimously.  

YES: Artesia, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Burbank, Cerritos, Commerce, 
Cudahy, Downey, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, La Canada Flintridge, La Habra 
Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, 
Maywood, Montebello, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, San Marino, Santa 
Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, South El Monte, Vernon, Whittier 

NO: NONE 

ABSTAIN: NONE (SAN FERNANDO DID NOT VOTE) 

ABSENT: Carson, Diamond Bar, Glendale, Huntington Park, Lynwood, Norwalk, 
South Gate 

 

11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: JULY 2022 

11.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

General Manager Kluh thanked the Trustees that attended the Med Fly tour and hopes that it 
gave them an understanding of everything potentially involved in a countywide SIT program.  

11.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

EXHIBIT A

8



Director Vetrone added to his report that additional West Nile virus activity has been 
reported since the staff report was drafted. At present time, the District has 76 positive West 
Nile virus mosquito samples. This activity is on par with 2020 for positive mosquito samples, 
mosquito abundance, and dead bird confirmations and not a reason for elevated concern. 

Additionally, the District has been responding to imported human cases of dengue by 
conducting door-to-door inspections.  

11.3 Operations (Staff Report B) M. Daniel, Operations Dir.

Director Daniel shared more about Operations activity in relation to door-to-door activities. 
and explained that operations teams look for sources conducive to mosquito breeding.  

Board President Holman inquired about what is done when adult mosquitoes are present. 
Director Daniel shared that if mosquitoes are found during inspection, staff will treat the 
property to reduce adult mosquito activity. General Manager Kluh added that if the public 
health department shared there was the pliability of local transmission of dengue, staff would 
collect samples of adult mosquitoes to test for virus presence.  

11.4 Community Affairs (Staff Report C) M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir.

Director Coburn thanked the Trustees for inviting the District to participate in community 
events. Additionally, Director Coburn invited the Board to the District’s upcoming 70th 
anniversary celebrations.  

Lastly, Director Coburn mentioned that she would share the department’s newest “Street 
Team” series and other videos by email.  

11.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

Director Weeks did not have anything to add to her report.  

11.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  C. Reyes, Acting Human Resources Dir.

Acting Director Reyes shared about the departments ongoing recruitment activities. 

11.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

Legal counsel did not have any updates. 

12. OTHER

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b).

12.1. Consideration, discussion and vote on conducting the September Board Meeting in-
person or via teleconference.

Board President Holman asked the Board to reconsider the hybrid meeting format because of
the lack of Trustees attending in person. Alternatively, Board President Holman proposed
that the Board either move to fully in-person or fully remote.

EXHIBIT A

9



Trustee Dr. Wassem suggested that the Board meet in person since most City Councils are 
meeting in person again. Trustee Avila suggested that the Board meet in person quarterly and 
remotely for meetings in between.  

Trustee Santa Ines asked what the burden on staff is when meetings are in hybrid versus fully 
remote or in-person. Board President Holman highlighted that staff stay long hours at the 
District to prepare the board room for the meetings, but not enough trustees show up in 
person. Additionally, it is difficult to facilitate a hybrid meeting of 37 Trustees members.  

General Manager Kluh shared that staff are happy to have the meetings back in person, but 
the challenges arise when staff cannot gauge how many Trustees will be present and order 
too much food. 

Trustee Appleton asked legal counsel if the dinner before the meeting is open to the public as 
required by law. Mr. Barrow concurred that it is a requirement, and the District has had that 
practice in place for in-person meetings.  

Trustee Bollman shared that meeting in person provides many benefits and opportunities for 
Trustees to network and collaborate with each other and staff. Trustee Cordeiro expressed 
that Trustees should attend meetings in person to respect the time staff contribute to the 
execution of the meetings.  

Trustee Goldsworthy (Los Angeles County) made a motion to return to in-person 
meetings with no hybrid option. The motion was seconded by Trustee Dr. Wassem 
(Burbank). 

Trustee Santa Ines asked what the latest CDC guidelines are. Board President Holman shared 
that the CDC made changes to their guidelines that mostly focus on people who may be 
severely impacted or affected by COVID-19 and recommend that they wear a mask if 
exposed and test as appropriate. For those already infected with COVID-19, individuals are 
recommended to isolate for five days, and can wear a mask after that if they are still 
experiencing symptoms.  

Additionally, Board President Holman shared Trustees who are sick with COVID-19 would 
not have the option to join the meeting virtually and would have an excused absence from the 
meeting.  

Trustee Sanchez inquired if the state has lifted the ability to hold the board meetings virtually 
and legal counsel responded that the board can continue meeting virtually with the adoption 
of Resolution AB 361. Trustee Sanchez added that he is in favor of having the flexibility that 
hybrid meetings provide.  

The motion to resume in-person meetings beginning with the September board meeting 
was approved with 20 votes in favor, and nine votes against.  

YES: Artesia, Bell Gardens, Burbank, Cerritos, Downey, La Canada Flintridge, La 
Habrá Heights, Lakewood, Long Beach, Los Angeles City, Los Angeles County, 
Montebello, Paramount, San Marino, Santa Clarita, Santa Fe Springs, Signal Hill, 
South El Monte, Vernon, Whittier 

EXHIBIT A

10



NO: Bell, Bellflower, Cudahy, Gardena, Hawaiian Gardens, La Mirada, Maywood, 
Pico Rivera, San Fernando 

ABSTAIN: NONE 

ABSENT: Carson, Diamond Bar, Glendale, Huntington Park, Lynwood, Norwalk, 
South Gate 

 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Board President Holman adjourned the meeting at 7:59. The next Board of Trustees meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, September 8th, 2022, at 7:00 PM at the District’s headquarters at 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

EXHIBIT A

11



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF                                                                                          
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT                                         

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT                                                                                               
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,                                           
the Director of  Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition                                          
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of                                           
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

 

                     Director of Fiscal Operations 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY                                          
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of $1,163,373.49 as issued, signed, and released as 
Check Nos. 4064 through 4112. 

 

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 8th day of September 2022. 

 

            

President 

 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2022-15 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on September 8, 2022. 

           

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

12



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
9/

22
AC

H
56

83
-A

-2
2

VC
JP

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 V

C
JP

A-
13

7
FY

 '2
2-

'2
3 

Ve
ct

or
 c

on
tro

l J
oi

nt
 P

ow
er

s 
Ag

en
cy

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

00
,4

44
.0

0)
   

   
   

8/
10

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
PE

R
S

10
00

00
01

68
72

16
4

Au
gu

st
 2

02
2 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 m

ed
ic

al
 p

re
m

iu
m

s 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
28

,9
79

.8
5)

   
   

   

8/
15

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
AU

L 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Tr
us

t
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
R

et
ire

es
 a

nd
 T

ie
r I

V 
H

R
A

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

4,
22

4.
11

)
   

   
   

  

8/
17

/2
2

40
64

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
37

Fl
at

 re
pa

ir
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
0.

00
)

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
65

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
05

75
25

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,0
37

.8
9)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
66

23
02

-A
-1

0
AF

LA
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
84

62
2

AF
LA

C
 - 

Ac
ci

de
nt

, S
TD

, L
ife

, M
ed

ic
al

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,9
45

.3
6)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
67

57
05

-A
-1

0
AK

ES
O

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

58
0-

72
05

1
D

ru
g 

sc
re

en
/re

tu
rn

 to
 w

or
k

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

00
.0

0)
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
68

56
67

-A
-1

0
Ap

pl
eO

ne
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

1-
63

84
01

7
Pr

of
. t

em
p 

se
rv

ic
es

70
8.

64
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
68

56
67

-A
-1

0
Ap

pl
eO

ne
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

1-
63

91
84

4
Pr

of
. t

em
p 

se
rv

ic
es

1,
45

0.
36

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,1

59
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
69

57
69

-A
-5

2
C

ar
ol

in
e 

G
on

go
ra

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
AG

O
.2

0.
67

A4
 C

at
al

og
 s

ta
nd

s 
x 

3
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
0.

67
)

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
70

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
64

29
18

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
25

.8
4)

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
71

22
43

-A
-1

0
Fi

de
lity

 S
ec

ur
ity

 L
ife

 In
s.

/E
ye

m
ed

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
65

37
36

92
0

Vi
si

on
 in

su
ra

nc
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,7
66

.6
4)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
72

56
20

-A
-5

2
H

oo
tS

ui
te

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
05

69
58

28
8

An
nu

al
 P

ro
f. 

pl
an

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(5

88
.0

0)
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
73

57
75

-A
-5

2
JO

SE
 S

AL
VA

D
O

R
 S

AN
C

H
EZ

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
01

70
th

 A
nn

iv
er

sa
ry

 P
ho

tg
ra

ph
y 

ed
its

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

00
.0

0)
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
74

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
91

2
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

no
tif

ic
at

io
n 

fo
rm

, 1
00

0 
co

un
t

32
5.

98
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
74

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
91

3
50

0 
bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

 fo
r V

an
ia

 P
.

33
.1

5
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

59
.1

3)
 

8/
17

/2
2

40
75

56
25

-A
-5

2
PU

R
C

H
AS

E 
PO

W
ER

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
03

60
00

03
53

35
07

po
st

ag
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

,5
33

.5
0)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
76

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

38
13

7
Sp

ec
ia

l c
ou

ns
el

 s
er

vi
ce

s
85

2.
50

 
8/

17
/2

2
40

76
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
38

13
8

Bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 th

ro
ug

h 
6/

30
/2

2
87

0.
00

 
8/

17
/2

2
40

76
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
38

13
6

87
7.

50
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

,6
00

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
77

22
40

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 A
ug

us
t2

02
2C

O
BR

A
C

O
BR

A 
co

ve
ra

ge
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
94

.5
2)

 

8/
17

/2
2

40
78

56
75

-A
-5

2
U

ni
vi

si
on

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 C
o.

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 P
O

#1
22

2
Ad

ve
rti

si
ng

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

,6
20

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 1

EXHIBIT B

13



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
07

-A
-5

2
G

ei
ge

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

63
02

2.
08

15
22

-1
59

5
G

ei
ge

r m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

2,
02

1.
42

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

07
-A

-5
2

G
ei

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
63

02
2.

08
15

22
-1

59
5

G
ei

ge
r m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
1,

04
2.

17
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

60
15

-A
-1

0
El

ite
 O

ffi
ce

 S
ol

ut
io

ns
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

63
02

2.
08

15
22

-5
41

0
Sy

lm
ar

 c
op

ie
r

4,
16

5.
30

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

10
-A

-1
0

El
ite

 O
ffi

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
63

02
2.

08
15

22
-5

41
0

se
rv

ic
e 

ag
re

em
en

t -
 S

yl
m

ar
 c

op
ie

r
78

2.
22

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
77

-A
-6

2
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 C
or

p.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
79

95
SF

S 
In

te
re

nt
1,

05
5.

26
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

55
10

-B
-3

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

09
25

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
36

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

10
-B

-3
3

Sm
ar

t &
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

09
25

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
21

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

C
irc

us
 S

an
dw

ic
h 

Sh
op

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

09
25

m
ee

rti
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
25

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

10
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

18
.7

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

08
08

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
11

.0
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
(1

4.
17

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
(5

3.
45

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

53
.4

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

34
7.

23
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
26

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
52

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
54

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
C

re
di

t
(2

8.
72

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
45

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

72
.5

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
cr

ed
it

(5
2.

46
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

28
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
12

.8
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
04

10
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

43
.0

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Su

m
up

 E
m

br
oi

de
ry

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

em
br

oi
de

ry
15

9.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Fo

od
4l

es
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
10

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
53

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

W
at

er
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
02

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
02

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
9.

82
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
85

-A
-2

2
Ex

xo
nM

ob
il

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

04
02

fu
el

 fo
r #

47
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

77
-B

-6
3

Sp
ec

tru
m

/T
im

e 
W

ar
ne

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
46

68
sy

lm
ar

 In
te

rn
et

70
7.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

10
1.

11
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

11
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

44
82

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

90
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

85
51

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

34
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-6

2
G

ra
in

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

85
51

LE
D

 D
ire

ct
io

na
l A

rro
w

s
1,

23
9.

21
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
In

ty
er

m
ed

ia
.n

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
95

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

1,
54

2.
67

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

80
-A

-6
2

So
C

al
 G

as
 C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
50

99
ut

ilit
y

80
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
80

-B
-6

3
So

C
al

 G
as

 C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

50
99

ut
ilit

y
86

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

55
-A

-6
2

Sa
fe

ty
-K

le
en

 S
ys

te
m

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
19

99
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
 p

ic
ku

p
1,

50
6.

61
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
90

-A
-6

2
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p

54
7.

07
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

90
-A

-6
2

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 D
is

po
sa

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
17

47
tra

sh
 p

ic
ku

p
33

7.
90

   
   

   
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 2

EXHIBIT B

14



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
45

-A
-6

2
Ai

rg
as

 W
es

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
83

57
fa

br
ic

at
io

n 
su

pp
lie

s
58

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

Ai
rg

as
 D

ry
 Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
30

93
dr

y 
ic

e
40

0.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

55
20

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

30
93

dr
y 

ic
e

40
0.

41
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

20
-A

-3
2

Ai
rg

as
 D

ry
 Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
30

93
dr

y 
ic

e
39

9.
72

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

55
40

-B
-3

3
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

30
93

dr
y 

ic
e

38
8.

42
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

10
-B

-2
3

Ve
se

ris
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
Al

to
si

d 
br

iq
. -

 S
yl

m
ar

4,
38

0.
00

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

85
-A

-4
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
fu

el
93

.9
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-B

-4
3

C
os

tc
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
19

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

85
-A

-4
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
fu

el
 fo

r #
14

1
11

0.
81

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
85

-A
-4

2
Ex

xo
nM

ob
il

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

45
85

fu
el

 fo
r #

91
73

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

85
-A

-4
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
fu

el
 fo

r #
13

2
39

.8
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

57
.2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
66

.2
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
re

tu
rn

s
(6

6.
24

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

30
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
po

rta
bl

e 
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
30

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-4
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
10

7.
81

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

45
85

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
 - 

re
tu

rn
s

(3
0.

93
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
07

-B
-4

3
Yu

m
 Y

um
 D

on
ut

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
15

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

85
-A

-4
2

Ex
xo

nM
ob

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
45

85
fu

el
 fo

r #
65

66
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
55

-B
-4

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

45
85

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
11

9.
67

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
87

-A
-5

3
G

ei
ge

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
10

00
 m

oo
d 

pe
nc

ils
39

6.
47

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
15

4.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
75

-A
-5

2
Fa

ce
bo

ok
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
FB

 a
ds

43
9.

45
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
3

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
Ad

ob
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

cl
ou

d
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

30
.3

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

C
re

at
iv

e 
C

lo
ud

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

15
95

Ad
ob

e 
cr

ea
tiv

e 
cl

ou
d

52
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
45

-A
-5

2
M

&M
 E

m
br

oi
de

ry
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
em

br
oi

de
ry

15
4.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

52
.4

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
07

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

15
95

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

13
0.

67
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
53

45
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
w

or
k 

po
lo

s
29

.5
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
53

45
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
w

or
k 

sw
ea

te
r

24
.3

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
19

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
15

95
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

35
.5

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
17

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

40
-A

-1
0

Zo
om

.u
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

46
35

zo
om

.u
s 

Ju
ly

-A
ug

. 2
02

2
31

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

Sa
n 

D
ie

go
 C

on
v.

 C
tr.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

46
35

ES
R

I U
se

r c
on

f. 
Sa

n 
D

ie
go

21
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
Th

e 
M

el
t G

as
la

m
p

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

46
35

ES
R

I U
se

r c
on

f. 
Sa

n 
D

ie
go

12
.6

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
G

oo
gl

e 
G

su
ite

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

46
35

G
oo

gl
e 

(J
ul

y-
Au

g.
 2

02
2)

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

46
35

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

cl
ou

d 
- A

ll A
pp

s 
(A

ug
.'2

2 
- M

ay
 '2

3)
1,

60
9.

45
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e 

in
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

46
35

Ac
ro

ba
t S

td
. D

C
 fo

r O
PS

 L
ea

ds
14

1.
93

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
45

-A
-1

0
Ko

hl
s.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

w
or

k 
po

lo
s

28
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
45

-A
-1

0
Ko

hl
s.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

w
or

k 
po

lo
s

28
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 3

EXHIBIT B

15



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-1

0
C

D
W

-G
ov

't
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
37

63
C

D
W

-G
11

,9
14

.4
5

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Pu

re
 R

es
on

an
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

Pu
re

 R
es

on
an

ce
87

2.
59

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
37

63
9V

 b
at

te
rie

s
22

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

R
in

gC
en

tra
l

24
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

Ex
te

rn
al

 W
IF

I -
 S

yl
m

ar
 B

ld
g

24
2.

75
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

75
-A

-6
2

Vo
ic

es
ho

t L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
80

0 
nu

m
be

r
19

.9
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

17
-A

-1
0

N
ew

eg
g 

M
ar

ke
tp

la
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

37
63

co
m

pu
te

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

or
ie

s
21

.9
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

M
VC

AC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
87

62
sh

ip
pi

ng
 &

 te
st

in
g

5,
83

0.
00

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Pi
zz

am
an

ia
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
87

62
Pi

zz
am

an
i -

 B
oa

rd
 n

ig
ht

 s
up

pl
ie

s
17

0.
81

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
40

-A
-5

2
G

oD
ad

dy
.c

om
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
G

oD
ad

dy
.c

om
82

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

Sh
ee

t L
ab

el
s 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
51

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
60

15
-A

-5
2

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

La
m

in
at

or
 - 

cr
ed

it
(1

,4
87

.2
1)

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

35
-A

-5
2

C
AP

IO
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
C

AP
IO

62
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

35
-A

-5
2

C
AP

IO
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
C

AP
IO

77
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Zi
ng

le
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
Zi

ng
le

22
9.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

40
-A

-5
2

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
G

et
st

re
am

lin
e

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
G

et
st

re
am

lin
e

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
M

ai
lc

hi
m

p
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
M

ai
lc

hi
m

p
69

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Bi
tly

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

Bi
tly

34
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
Ad

ob
e 

C
lo

ud
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
60

15
-A

-5
2

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

La
m

in
at

or
 fo

r C
om

m
. A

ffa
irs

1,
48

7.
21

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-A

-1
0

St
ap

le
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
78

.8
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Kw
es

Fo
rm

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
Kw

es
Fo

rm
s

29
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Ad

ob
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

75
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
ph

ot
og

ra
ph

y 
ex

pe
ns

es
29

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

G
oo

gl
e 

St
or

ag
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
47

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
2.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Li

nk
tre

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

6.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
28

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

41
2.

85
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

C
os

tc
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

28
11

m
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

31
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
W

al
m

ar
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

28
11

W
al

m
ar

t.c
om

 - 
cr

ed
it 

fo
r r

et
ur

ns
(9

6.
96

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
28

11
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

24
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

28
11

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
19

.2
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

30
-B

-2
3

Ap
pl

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

10
di

gi
ta

l s
to

ra
ge

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-B

-2
3

El
ite

 O
ffi

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

co
pi

er
 to

ne
r

43
0.

22
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-B

-2
3

El
ite

 O
ffi

ce
 S

ol
ut

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

co
pi

er
 to

ne
r

51
3.

26
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Sa
m

s 
C

lu
b

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

m
ee

tin
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

15
.9

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
75

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

fis
h 

su
pp

lie
s,

 fo
od

, w
at

er
 c

on
di

tio
ni

ng
10

6.
88

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
10

-B
-2

3
R

ed
 W

in
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

sa
fe

ty
 to

e 
bo

ot
s

24
0.

89
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

55
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

10
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

35
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
55

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

of
fic

e 
ch

ai
r

19
0.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
53

60
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
54

10
4 

ga
l o

f a
lc

oh
ol

75
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
45

-B
-2

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

54
10

di
st

ric
t s

hi
rt

24
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 4

EXHIBIT B

16



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
22

.5
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

10
-A

-3
2

Sm
ar

t &
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
20

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

60
-A

-2
2

W
at

er
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

47
70

w
at

er
ia

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

16
5.

29
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 te

st
in

g
38

.1
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

40
-B

-3
3

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 te

st
in

g
14

.3
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

20
-A

-3
2

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 te

st
in

g
15

.2
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

20
-A

-3
2

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 te

st
in

g
14

.3
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
55

40
-A

-3
2

U
PS

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

52
30

sh
ip

pi
ng

 &
 te

st
in

g
40

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-2
2

Li
qu

id
 W

eb
 L

LC
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

18
1.

00
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
Zo

ho
-Z

oh
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
1,

57
3.

00
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
15

-A
-2

2
Fi

ve
rr

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

95
15

Fi
ve

rr 
- c

om
pu

te
r c

on
su

lta
nt

31
6.

50
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-2
2

G
oo

gl
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
23

.2
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
56

20
-A

-2
2

M
SF

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
95

15
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

59
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

 L
LC

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
95

15
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

 L
LC

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
95

15
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

35
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

52
10

-B
-2

3
Ad

ap
co

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

59
40

Ve
ct

om
ax

, 4
0 

of
15

,8
03

.0
4

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
00

-A
-6

2
Lu

s 
Li

gh
th

ou
se

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

40
95

LE
D

, g
ro

m
m

et
 fo

r #
74

59
.7

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
40

95
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s 
- r

et
ur

ns
(3

4.
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

40
95

m
is

c.
 it

em
s/

pa
rts

50
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
40

95
m

is
c.

 it
em

s/
pa

rts
25

.3
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

40
95

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

24
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
20

-A
-6

2
D

an
ie

ls
 T

ire
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
40

95
Ti

re
 w

or
k 

fo
r #

10
4

38
4.

31
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

20
-A

-6
2

Et
ra

ile
r C

or
po

ra
tio

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
40

95
Ti

re
 w

or
k 

fo
r #

74
11

1.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
55

-A
-6

2
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
40

95
Bo

ar
d 

N
ig

ht
74

.8
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

00
-A

-6
2

N
or

m
 R

ee
ve

s 
Fo

rd
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
40

95
R

ec
ei

ve
r r

ad
io

11
3.

47
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
52

30
-A

-6
2

H
al

st
ed

 &
 H

og
ga

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
sp

ra
y 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
1,

00
0.

47
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
15

-A
-6

2
Sa

m
sc

lu
b.

co
m

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

s
37

3.
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Pi

zz
am

an
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

Bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

g
20

8.
62

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

m
is

c.
 it

em
s

(1
10

.4
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s 

- S
FS

15
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s 

- S
FS

15
.6

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

m
is

c.
 it

em
s

41
.1

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s 

- S
FS

20
9.

38
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

55
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
ki

tc
he

n 
su

pp
lie

s 
- S

FS
12

3.
74

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
55

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s 

- S
FS

7.
99

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
42

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

35
-A

-6
2

R
ay

-A
-M

ot
iv

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
El

ec
tri

ca
l w

or
k

2,
51

3.
24

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

55
-B

-6
3

Sa
fe

lite
 A

ut
o 

G
la

ss
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
bo

dy
 re

pa
irs

51
7.

27
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
fix

tu
re

s 
an

d 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

36
2.

07
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Lo
w

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

63
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Lo

w
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

4-
vo

lt 
co

rd
le

ss
 s

cr
ew

dr
iv

er
55

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 5

EXHIBIT B

17



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
20

-A
-6

2
Ac

ce
ss

pr
os

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

fix
tu

re
s 

an
d 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
14

4.
87

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
20

-A
-1

0
SC

AQ
M

D
 fe

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
SC

AQ
M

D
 p

er
m

it
62

0.
61

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fe

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

n 
fe

e
13

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Be
st

 R
V 

& 
se

lf 
St

or
ag

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
Be

st
 R

V 
an

d 
Se

lf 
St

or
ag

e
24

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
SP

 D
ia

m
on

db
ac

k
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
D

ia
m

on
d 

ba
ck

 2
70

 - 
Fo

rd
 x

 1
2,

62
6.

91
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

53
45

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

w
or

k 
po

lo
31

.7
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

20
-A

-6
2

C
A 

To
xi

c 
M

ai
n/

U
S 

EP
A 

Fe
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

C
A 

to
xi

c 
m

ai
n 

EP
A 

fe
e

15
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Ba

y 
Po

ke
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
m

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
39

.3
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

15
-A

-6
2

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

up
pl

ie
s

74
2.

90
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
m

is
c.

 it
em

s
41

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
70

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

N
or

w
al

k 
La

 M
ira

da
 p

lu
m

bi
ng

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

61
02

N
or

w
al

k/
La

 M
ira

da
 H

VA
C

 m
ai

nt
.

58
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

G
ui

ta
r C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
au

di
o 

ad
ap

te
r

16
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
Pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t
15

6.
98

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
Pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t
66

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

G
ui

ta
r C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
sp

ea
ke

r c
ab

le
51

.4
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
4 

G
oo

dy
ea

r t
ire

s 
an

d 
m

is
c.

 fe
es

 fo
r #

8
1,

39
3.

88
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
8.

24
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Q

ui
nn

 R
en

ta
l S

VC
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
55

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
 b

ag
 d

ep
os

it
(4

4.
10

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

45
-B

-6
3

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

sh
op

 to
ol

s
26

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

44
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
fis

h 
po

nd
55

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

13
9.

91
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

fis
h 

po
nd

21
1.

02
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

pa
lle

t d
ep

os
it 

re
tu

rn
(2

2.
06

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

w
hi

te
 n

oi
se

 s
pe

ak
er

s
17

.1
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Au
to

zo
ne

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

Je
ep

 #
97

 p
ar

ts
36

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
57

55
-B

-6
3

Sm
ar

t &
 F

in
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

ki
tc

he
n 

su
pp

lie
s

13
9.

55
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Lo
w

es
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
ch

ic
ke

n 
w

at
er

31
.1

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
To

dd
 P

ip
e 

& 
Su

pp
ly

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

ca
rw

as
h 

sp
ig

ot
10

.6
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
ar

bo
r F

re
ig

ht
 T

oo
ls

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

ca
rw

as
h

60
.2

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Va

lle
y 

Li
ne

x 
an

d 
Li

ne
x

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

pr
ot

ec
tiv

e 
co

at
in

g
60

9.
25

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

57
55

-B
-6

3
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
ki

tc
he

n
16

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
C

on
tro

l A
rm

 M
O

O
G

 - 
co

il, 
2 

of
 (T

ru
ck

 #
13

)
84

3.
29

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

rg
io

's
 A

ut
o 

R
ep

ai
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

4-
w

he
el

 a
lig

nm
en

t f
or

 #
77

11
2.

05
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

D
an

a 
Sa

fe
ty

 S
up

pl
y 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

41
11

Tr
uc

k 
#1

59
89

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
41

11
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

21
.8

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
80

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
sh

op
 to

ol
s 

fo
r #

8
15

0.
99

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Sc

ot
t L

an
 S

na
po

n 
To

ol
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
sh

op
 to

ol
s

23
4.

33
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

30
-A

-6
2

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

73
02

AC
 re

pa
ir 

fo
r #

8
49

6.
68

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
30

-A
-6

2
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
AC

 re
pa

ir 
fo

r #
8

49
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 6

EXHIBIT B

18



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
20

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
Sh

oc
k 

ab
so

rb
er

 re
pa

ir 
on

 #
8

70
7.

52
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
15

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
Br

ak
e 

an
d 

su
sp

en
si

on
 fo

r #
8

61
.3

1
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Al

ly
's

 C
on

cr
et

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
fis

h 
po

nd
 d

em
o

1,
47

4.
00

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
En

gi
ne

 re
pa

ir
70

7.
07

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

20
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

73
02

Sw
ay

 b
ar

 lin
k 

fo
r #

13
50

.3
7

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
C

R
C

 th
ro

ttl
e 

bo
dy

 a
nd

 a
ir

5.
53

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

73
02

hu
b 

as
se

m
bl

y 
fo

r #
77

53
5.

46
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
oi

l p
re

ss
ur

e,
 p

ro
nt

o 
filt

er
 fo

r #
76

67
.2

4
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
Je

ep
 #

97
28

.4
5

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

15
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

73
02

C
on

tro
l a

rm
, b

al
l j

oi
nt

 fo
r #

77
48

0.
49

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

73
02

ra
di

at
or

, t
he

rm
os

ta
t, 

ga
sk

et
 fo

r #
63

25
6.

67
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
80

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
fa

n 
cl

ut
ch

 fo
r #

63
65

.9
7

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
81

52
2-

73
02

sw
itc

he
s 

tra
ns

d 
fo

r #
8

20
2.

56
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
79

54
80

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
G

at
es

 a
ut

om
ot

iv
e 

fo
r #

63
40

.1
8

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

35
-B

-6
3

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
al

 M
ou

ld
in

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
bo

dy
 re

pa
ir 

- g
la

ss
22

0.
00

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

79
54

30
-B

-6
3

Se
rg

io
's

 A
ut

o 
R

ep
ai

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

81
52

2-
73

02
ev

ap
or

at
or

 e
xp

an
si

on
 v

al
ve

21
2.

05
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

2,
21

7.
45

)
   

   
   

  

8/
29

/2
2

40
80

 - 
82

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
- 

8/
29

/2
2

40
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
38

Fi
re

st
on

e 
tir

es
, 4

 o
f

1,
13

4.
10

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
35

41
H

an
ko

ok
 ti

re
s,

 2
 o

f
24

6.
60

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
35

42
2 

of
 H

an
ko

ok
 ti

re
s

24
6.

60
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
48

3 
of

 K
el

ly
 ti

re
s

75
1.

13
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
59

H
an

ko
ok

 ti
re

, 4
 o

f
49

3.
20

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
35

68
Fl

at
 re

pa
ir

20
.0

0
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
87

Po
la

ris
 ti

re
15

0.
93

 
8/

29
/2

2
40

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
35

88
Fl

at
 re

pa
ir

20
.0

0
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
93

H
an

ko
ok

 ti
re

12
3.

30
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

35
99

Fl
at

 re
pa

ir
20

.0
0

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,2

05
.8

6)
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
84

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 6
05

93
03

AF
 U

R
M

 F
SA

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,0
37

.8
9)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

40
85

23
86

-A
-1

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

49
14

98
AF

 C
rit

ic
al

ly
 ill

, A
cc

id
en

t, 
AF

 c
an

ce
r, 

AF
 S

TD
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
,0

00
.0

6)
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
86

56
40

-A
-1

0
An

th
em

EA
P

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
31

44
89

42
38

4
EA

P 
fe

es
 (9

/1
/2

2 
- 9

/3
0/

22
)

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

09
.4

7)
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
87

56
67

-A
-1

0
Ap

pl
eO

ne
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t S

er
vi

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

1-
63

97
50

8
Pr

of
. t

em
p 

se
rv

ic
es

1,
72

7.
31

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

87
56

67
-A

-1
0

Ap
pl

eO
ne

 E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t S
er

vi
ce

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
1-

64
04

47
9

te
m

p 
se

rv
ic

e 
- L

au
ra

 M
ar

tin
ez

1,
77

1.
60

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
,4

98
.9

1)
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 7

EXHIBIT B

19



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
88

53
60

-A
-2

2
Be

ll O
pt

ic
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
45

72
13

R
e:

 J
ul

ia
n 

m
ed

in
a

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

5.
84

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

8/
29

/2
2

40
89

57
90

-A
-5

2
C

ar
ol

in
e 

G
on

go
ra

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
AG

O
.6

.8
4

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

-- 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
ts

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

.8
4)

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

8/
29

/2
2

40
90

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

73
57

54
5

C
an

on
 c

op
ie

r c
ha

rg
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,6
24

.2
3)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
30

40
23

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
82

1.
82

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
32

68
96

6
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
70

5.
84

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
39

51
93

3
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
36

2.
49

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
45

55
79

9
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
44

5.
80

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
53

08
64

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
36

7.
06

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
59

79
37

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
34

7.
09

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
66

56
66

1
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
32

8.
70

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
70

95
63

2
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
48

1.
52

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
73

53
06

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
43

1.
23

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
77

91
84

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
41

5.
21

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
80

23
87

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
41

8.
09

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-A
-2

2
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
84

77
67

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
46

4.
64

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
91

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

12
87

05
58

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
45

4.
28

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

,0
43

.7
7)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

40
92

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
93

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

63
43

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

1,
16

5.
00

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

93
58

15
-B

-6
3

C
le

an
 N

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

C
A0

06
63

42
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
69

7.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
62

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

40
94

54
85

-A
-5

2
M

ar
y 

Jo
y 

C
ob

ur
n

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
O

BU
.9

3.
74

m
ile

ag
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

ts
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(9
3.

74
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

40
95

57
07

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

58
.4

5
So

ut
h 

G
at

e 
70

th
 A

nn
iv

. C
el

eb
ra

tio
n

58
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
95

57
07

-A
-5

2
D

IA
N

A 
G

AR
C

IA
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

IG
A.

81
92

2.
25

0.
So

ut
h 

G
at

e 
70

th
 A

nn
iv

. C
el

eb
r. 

ba
llo

on
 a

rc
h

25
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
08

.4
5)

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
96

54
85

-A
-4

2
EX

XO
N

M
O

BI
L 

FL
EE

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 8

30
14

28
7

Fu
el

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

4,
87

4.
50

)
   

   
   

  

8/
29

/2
2

40
97

57
05

-A
-1

0
Im

pe
ria

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

18
Fo

r L
iv

e 
sc

an
 s

er
vi

ce
s

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

4.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

8/
29

/2
2

40
98

56
40

-A
-1

0
KE

EN
AN

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
78

93
2

Be
ne

fit
 B

rid
ge

 in
st

al
lm

en
t 3

 o
f 1

2
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,6

66
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

40
99

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
93

2
In

se
rt 

- S
C

 W
at

er
39

7.
80

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

40
99

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
93

1
W

N
V 

H
or

iz
on

ta
l a

nd
 v

er
tic

al
 s

ig
ns

1,
04

9.
75

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
40

99
57

90
-A

-5
2

K'
W

ES
T 

PR
IN

TI
N

G
In

vo
ic

e:
 0

08
23

93
4

ro
llu

p 
ba

nn
er

s 
fo

r O
PS

 a
nd

 L
ab

 O
ps

39
7.

80
   

   
   

   
   

  

Pa
ge

: 8

EXHIBIT B

20



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

40
99

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

23
93

3
Bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

, 5
00

 c
ou

nt
 fo

r (
F.

 M
ar

tin
ez

, S
. V

et
ro

ne
, Y

. C
ur

ie
l)

99
.4

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,9
44

.8
0)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

41
00

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

79
75

01
00

00
00

01
30

91
4

W
at

er
, s

ew
er

 c
ha

rg
es

 (7
/1

3/
22

 - 
8/

11
/2

2)
13

0.
91

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
00

58
85

-B
-6

3
LA

 D
EP

T 
W

AT
ER

 &
 P

O
W

ER
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

79
75

01
00

00
00

03
50

26
3

W
at

er
, f

ire
 s

er
vi

ce
, s

ew
er

 c
ha

rg
es

 7
/1

8/
22

 - 
8/

11
/2

2
35

0.
26

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

81
.1

7)
   

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

41
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

53
19

5
m

is
c.

 it
em

s/
pa

rts
47

.4
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
53

60
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

19
6

D
SP

 g
lo

ve
 n

itr
ile

 g
lo

ve
s

28
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

53
19

3
m

is
c.

 it
em

s/
pa

rts
28

.7
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

19
4

Ad
he

si
ve

 p
ro

 s
te

el
22

.0
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

23
1

M
is

c.
 it

em
s

17
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

53
23

0
m

is
c.

 it
em

s/
pa

rts
78

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

36
4

riv
et

 m
ul

ti 
pa

ck
s

13
.2

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
01

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

53
46

2
do

ub
le

 c
ut

 k
ey

5.
51

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

52
0

M
is

c.
 p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
39

.2
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
58

15
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

51
9

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

s
37

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

01
54

00
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
53

53
5

el
ec

tri
ca

l p
ar

ts
 s

up
pl

y
37

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
55

.8
1)

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
02

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
03

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

23
16

4
Au

di
t o

f p
er

so
nn

el
 ru

le
s

2,
01

4.
50

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
41

03
56

70
-A

-1
0

LI
EB

ER
T 

C
AS

SI
D

Y 
W

H
IT

M
O

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
23

16
5

H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

it 
Ad

vi
se

57
3.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
41

03
56

70
-A

-1
0

LI
EB

ER
T 

C
AS

SI
D

Y 
W

H
IT

M
O

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
23

16
7

le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
2,

78
8.

50
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
03

56
70

-A
-1

0
LI

EB
ER

T 
C

AS
SI

D
Y 

W
H

IT
M

O
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

23
16

3
G

en
er

al
 le

ga
l s

er
vi

ce
s

59
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
41

03
56

70
-A

-1
0

LI
EB

ER
T 

C
AS

SI
D

Y 
W

H
IT

M
O

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
23

16
6

Bu
si

ne
ss

 &
 F

ac
ilit

ie
s

25
.5

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(5

,9
96

.5
0)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

41
04

56
67

-A
-1

0
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
Ad

m
in

. &
 R

et
ire

m
en

t S
ol

ut
io

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

AR
00

00
02

02
55

2Q
tr 

20
22

 A
dm

in
/p

la
tfo

rm
 fe

e,
 4

/1
/2

2 
- 6

/3
0/

22
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

er
io

d
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(8
40

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
05

54
85

-A
-6

2
M

EL
IS

SA
 M

U
N

O
Z

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
M

U
N

.2
5

Fu
el

 fo
r #

15
0 

- r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

5.
00

)
   

   
   

   
   

   

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
15

30
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

48
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
15

31
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

48
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
15

35
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

14
3.

48
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

33
21

O
il, 

ai
r f

ilte
r, 

an
d 

m
ot

or
 o

il
81

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

33
23

O
il, 

ai
r f

ilte
r, 

an
d 

m
ot

or
 o

il
64

.4
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

00
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

32
86

Ba
tte

ry
13

3.
04

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
36

85
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

96
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
38

49
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

51
.6

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
38

50
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

49
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 9

EXHIBIT B

21



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 A

ug
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 A
ug

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
39

55
C

er
am

ic
 p

ad
, b

ra
ke

 ro
to

r
14

9.
16

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
39

54
O

il, 
ai

r f
ilte

r, 
an

d 
m

ot
or

 o
il

10
6.

74
   

   
   

   
   

  
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

48
78

Sh
op

 to
ol

s
54

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

99
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
27

19
41

Ba
tte

ry
 fo

r #
11

5
12

4.
97

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
20

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
50

93
C

on
v.

 b
ol

ts
 fo

r P
ol

ar
is

, l
ug

 n
ut

s
16

.5
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

57
74

O
il, 

ai
r f

ilte
r, 

an
d 

m
ot

or
 o

il
94

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

57
77

O
il, 

ai
r f

ilte
r, 

an
d 

m
ot

or
 o

il
94

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

06
54

99
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
17

59
79

w
ip

er
 fl

ui
d,

 b
ra

ke
 c

le
an

57
.1

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
59

69
br

ea
k 

pa
ds

, c
er

am
ic

 p
ad

s,
 b

ra
ke

 ro
to

rs
47

0.
53

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
06

54
15

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

17
61

37
C

er
am

ic
 p

ad
, b

ra
ke

 ro
to

r, 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

ar
ts

26
2.

58
   

   
   

   
   

  
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,1

49
.0

5)
   

   
   

   
 

8/
29

/2
2

41
07

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
08

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

37
25

5
Sp

ec
ia

l c
ou

ns
el

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
4/

30
/2

2
55

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
8/

29
/2

2
41

08
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
37

25
6

Bo
ar

d 
m

ee
tin

gs
 th

ro
ug

h 
4/

30
/2

2
37

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
08

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

38
39

2
Sp

ec
ia

l c
ou

ns
el

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

ro
ug

h 
7/

31
/2

2
63

2.
50

   
   

   
   

   
  

8/
29

/2
2

41
08

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

38
39

1
G

en
er

al
 c

ou
ns

el
 th

ro
ug

h 
7/

31
/2

2
1,

05
7.

50
   

   
   

   
  

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

,1
20

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

41
09

58
80

-A
-6

2
SO

U
TH

ER
N

 C
A.

 E
D

IS
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

TM
T0

81
52

02
2

El
ec

tri
ci

ty
 c

ha
rg

e 
- 7

/1
5/

22
 - 

8/
14

/2
2

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(8

,0
56

.1
4)

   
   

   
   

 

8/
29

/2
2

41
10

53
45

-B
-2

3
Ju

an
 S

ol
or

io
In

vo
ic

e:
 S

O
LO

.3
3.

77
W

or
k 

sh
irt

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
3.

77
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

8/
29

/2
2

41
11

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 8
.1

-8
.3

1.
22

 1
23

82
.6

D
en

ta
l in

su
ra

nc
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

2,
38

2.
60

)
   

   
   

  

8/
29

/2
2

41
12

51
33

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
80

12
2-

49
51

.1
3

Sh
or

t-t
er

m
 d

is
ab

ilit
y

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(4

,9
51

.1
3)

   
   

   
   

 

To
ta

l
(1

,1
63

,3
73

.4
9)

   
   

Pa
ge

: 1
0

EXHIBIT B

22



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR AUGUST 2022

EMPLOYEE 15TH PAYROLL 30TH PAYROLL TOTAL
 

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 39,949.08                     38,239.53                     78,188.61      

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant -                                -                                -                

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 102,065.85                   94,785.72                     196,851.57    

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 53,181.57                     48,168.25                     101,349.82    

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 43,199.22                     39,908.94                     83,108.16      

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 22,021.10                     20,183.33                     42,204.43      

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 20,863.10                     19,368.44                     40,231.54      

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 10,845.54                     9,771.01                       20,616.55      

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 18,594.50                     19,465.45                     38,059.95      

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 3,700.67                       3,201.72                       6,902.39        

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 13,015.22                     12,001.56                     25,016.78      

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 7,605.72                       6,869.74                       14,475.46      

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops 60,062.58                     51,145.48                     111,208.06    

Total Gross Payroll 395,104.15                   363,109.17                   758,213.32    
Employer Taxes 7,669.96                       5,729.10                       13,399.06      
Employee Benefits* 52,733.85                     48,403.42                     101,137.27    
Trustee Payroll 3,050.00                       -                                3,050.00        

-                                -                
Total Payroll

458,557.96                   417,241.69                   875,799.65    

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

23



EXHIBIT C

24



EXHIBIT C

25



EXHIBIT C

26



EXHIBIT C

27



EXHIBIT C

28



EXHIBIT C

29



EXHIBIT C

30



EXHIBIT C

31



EXHIBIT C

32



EXHIBIT C

33



Trustee Handbook 2019 
APPENDIX F 
GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT (GLACVCD) ARTICLES 
AND BYLAWS GOVERNING MEETINGS 
ARTICLE II. RULES OF PROCEDURES FOR MEETINGS 
Section 7, Page 59ff 

7. RULES OF ORDER: PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE
7.1. General: Action items shall be brought before and considered by the Board by motion in accordance

with the following rules of order. These rules of order are intended to be informal and applied flexibly. 
The Board prefers a flexible form of meeting and, therefore, does not conduct its meetings under 
formalized rules (e.g., Robert’s Rules of Order). A trustee or General Counsel believing order or 
decorum is not being maintained or procedures are not adequate should and may raise a point of order 
to the presiding officer (a point of order does not require a second). If the ruling of the presiding 
officer is not satisfactory, then it may be appealed by amotion to the full Board. A majority of the 
Board will govern and determine the point of order. 

7.2. Obtaining the Floor: Any trustee desiring to speak should address the presiding officer and upon 
recognition by the presiding officer may address the subject under discussion. 

7.3. Motions: Any trustee, including the presiding officer, may make or second a motion. A motion shall 
be brought and considered as follows: 1) a trustee makes a motion; 2) another trustee seconds the 
motion; 3) the presiding officer states the motion or asks the recording secretary to repeat the motion. 
Once the motion has been stated by the presiding officer, it is open to discussion and debate. Before 
voting on any motion, the Presiding officer may ask for any comments from the attending public. 
After the matter has been fully debated (subject to a preemptory motion to close discussion and debate 
and vote immediately), the presiding officer may "call for the question" (precludes further discussion 
and debate and a vote is taken). 

7.4. Secondary Motions: Ordinarily, only one motion can be considered at a time, and a motion must be 
disposed of before any other motion(s) or business is considered. There are a few exceptions to this 
general rule, though, where a secondary motion concerning the main motion may be made and 
considered before voting on the main motion: 
7.4.1. Motion to amend: A main motion may be amended before it is voted on, either by the consent 

of the trustees who moved and seconded, or by a motion to amend, which is then voted upon 
by the Board. 

7.4.2. Motion to table: A main motion may be indefinitely tabled before it is voted on by motion to 
table, which is then seconded and voted on by the Board. 

7.4.3. Motion to postpone: A main motion may be postponed to a date and time certain by a motion 
to postpone, which is then seconded and voted on by the Board. 

7.4.4. Motion to refer to committee: A main motion may be referred to a committee for further study, 
recommendation and report back to the Board by motion to refer to committee, which is then 
seconded and voted on by the Board. 

EXHIBIT D

34



7.4.5. Motion to close debate and vote immediately: Debate on a main motion may be closed to close 
debate and vote immediately, which then seconded and voted on by the Board. 

7.4.6. Motion to adjourn: A meeting may be adjourned by motion made, seconded and voted on by 
the Board before voting on a main motion. 

7.5. Decorum: The presiding officer shall take whatever actions are necessary and appropriate to preserve 
order and decorum during Board meetings, including public hearings. The presiding officer may eject 
any person or persons making profane, impertinent, abusive, or slanderous remarks, refusing to abide 
by the rules of conduct, abide by a request from the presiding officer, or otherwise willfully 
interrupting or disrupting the meeting or hearing. The presiding officer may also declare a short recess 
during any meeting. 

7.6. Public Hearings: Matters which are required to be heard at a public hearing shall be conducted in 
accordance with the procedures in this section. Public hearings will generally be held at the beginning 
of the meeting as a convenience to the public. 
The usual order of procedure is a follows: 
7.6.1. No sooner than the time set for the public hearing, the presiding officer shall declare the public 

hearing open. 
7.6.2. The District Manager or other appropriate staff person shall verify that notice of the public 

hearing has been given in the manner required by law. 
7.6.3. The Manager or other appropriate staff person shall present a staff report concerning the subject 

of the hearing. 
7.6.4. The presiding officer shall ask whether any trustees have any questions of the staff. 
7.6.5. The presiding officer shall ask the District Manager whether any written comments on the 

subject matter of the public hearing have been received. 
7.6.6. If applicable, the applicant or proponent shall be asked by the presiding officer to present any 

comments. 
7.6.7. The presiding officer shall then ask whether any members of the public wish to present written 

or oral comments on the subject of the public hearing. 
7.6.8. The presiding officer then closes the public hearing. 
7.6.9. The Board then deliberates, if needed, and acts on the item. 

No person shall be permitted during the hearing to speak about matters not germane or relevant to the 
subject of the hearing. Individuals testifying at a public hearing do not have a right of unlimited time. In 
its discretion, the Board either at the beginning of the hearing, or pursuant to motion during the hearing, 
may set time limits on the amount of time an individual speaker is allowed to comment orally during the 
public hearing. When many individuals intend to present oral comments, a three minute per speaker time 
limit may be appropriate. Any time limits so established shall be uniformly applied and strictly adhered 
to. A public hearing may be continued from time to time by motion of the Board. 
7.7. Amendment of Rules: By motion, the Board in its discretion may at any meeting temporarily suspend 

these rules in whole or in part, or amend these rules in whole or in part. 
7.8. Superceder: These rules for proceedings supersede any prior inconsistent resolutions, bylaws, 

regulations, procedures and policies of the District. 

EXHIBIT D

35



California Association of  

Local Agency Formation Commissions 

1020 12th Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814 

Voice 916-442-6536 

www.calafco.org 

TARGETED SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES 

AVAILABLE FOR THE CALAFCO ANNUAL 

CONFERENCE  

October 19 - 21, 2022 | Newport Beach, CA 

An opportunity to cultivate long-lasting and 
constructive relationships that are relevant to 

California’s thoughtful growth and sustainability 

We invite you to consider partnering with the California Association of 

Local Agency Formation Commissions (CALAFCO) at its Annual 

Conference to be held October 19-21, 2022. A one-of-a-kind forum, the 

CALAFCO Conference brings together LAFCo representatives from 

across the state to discuss and address some of California's most 

compelling issues. This year’s Annual Conference celebrates 

CALAFCO’s 50th (+1) anniversary and will be held at the Hyatt Regency 

Newport Beach conveniently located at the John Wayne Airport.  

Sponsors have an opportunity to interact with approximately 200-250 

LAFCo staff and LAFCo commissioners comprised of various elected 

officials from around the State of California including county 

supervisors, city council members, special district directors, and 

appointed members of the public.  

Engaging conference sessions cover diverse topics of interest and may 

include water, affordable housing, preparing for the unexpected, LAFCo 

support of escalating disaster preparedness, LAFCo as a partner in 

creative solutions to governance and service issues, understanding 

and dealing with looming pension liabilities and more.  

Become a sponsor and, in addition to inclusion in our printed 

materials, you will enjoy a designated area with ample 

opportunities built into the program to allow conference goers 

time to mingle with you. Not only will there be extended breaks 

programmed throughout the Conference but our Thursday 

evening reception, which precedes our Awards banquet, will also 

be held in the exhibit area. 

Annual Conference sponsorship packages deliver wide-reaching 

exposure to help you achieve your industry goals. To become a 

sponsor, simply complete and return the form and payment. 

(Please note that payment must be received by September 23, 

2022 to ensure inclusion in the printed conference materials.) 

For questions, or to discuss a custom sponsorship package, 

please call René LaRoche, Executive Director. She can be reached 

at 916-442-6536 or by email at rlaroche@calafco.org. 

Act Now to be included in the CALAFCO Annual Conference October 19 – 21, 2022! 

“As a long-time Gold Associate 

Member with CALAFCO and a regular 

Conference Sponsor, we really see 

the value in supporting the 

Association’s educational 

mission.  Being able to talk in person 

with LAFCo Commissioners and Staff, 

who are all gathered in one place, 

about the complex legal issues they 

are dealing with as part of local 

government governance, allows our 

team at Best Best & Krieger to better 

deliver effective and service-oriented 

solutions.”  
Ashley Fernandez 

Marketing Events Manager 

Best Best & Krieger LLP 

“We have never sponsored a conference 

like this before but felt it was an 

opportunity to educate local government 

leaders about the financial opportunities 

available to their cities and counties. The 

combination of our ad in the program and 

the brochure in the conference bags did in 

fact help educate attendees. This 

opportunity for us would not have been 

possible without the convergence of local 

leaders and sponsors at the CALAFCO 

conference.” 

Justin S. Beck, Chair of the Board 

Cultivation Technologies, Inc. 

EXHIBIT E

36

mailto:rlaroche@calafco.org


CALAFCO

October 19-21, 2022

Hyatt Regency John Wayne Airport

Newport Beach, CA

WWW.CALAFCO.ORG

Annual Conference

EXHIBIT E

37



About
CALAFCO 

CALAFCO is nonprofit member organization, 
created in 1971, that provides Local Agency 
Formation Commissions (LAFCos) with educational, 
technical, and legislative assets not available 
anywhere else. CALAFCO membership includes 
Commissioners (elected and appointed officials) 
and Staff from all 58 LAFCos in the state as well as 
firms and agencies that support the Association’s 
educational mission through associate membership.

The Association provides statewide coordination of 
LAFCo events, serves as a resource to the California 
Legislature and other bodies, and offers a platform 
for sharing information among all state LAFCos and 
other government agencies. 

Our  Mission

CALAFCO provides educational, information 
sharing and technical support for its members by 
serving as a resource for, and by collaborating with, 
the public, the legislative and executive branches of 
state government, and other organizations for the 
purpose of discouraging urban sprawl, preserving 
open-space and prime agricultural lands, and 
encouraging orderly growth and development of 
local agencies.

WWW.CALAFCO.ORG

EXHIBIT E

38



This conference joins representatives from across the 
state together to discuss and address common issues.

Attendees will join about 200 LAFCo commissioners, 
including county supervisors, city council members, 
special district directors, appointed members of the 
public and LAFCo staff. This presents the opportunity 
to make long-lasting connections with the decision 
makers who shape California’s thoughtful growth and 
sustainability by limiting urban sprawl and encouraging 
the orderly formation of cities and special districts.

The 2022 CALAFCO Annual Conference will take 
place at the Hyatt Regency John Wayne Airport in 
Newport Beach. This year’s Conference includes an 
exhibit area and networking breaks to provide 
opportunities for sponsors to engage with 
governmental leaders and establish lasting 
connections.

Hyatt Regency John Wayne Airport
4545 MacArthur Blvd. 
Newport Beach, CA 92660

WWW.CALAFCO.ORG

CALAFCO  | 1020 12th Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916)  442-6536  |  Email: info@calafco.org

YOU’RE INVITEDYOU’RE INVITED
CALAFCO Annual Conference

October 19-21

EXHIBIT E

39



Innovation Sponsor    $2,500
An Innovation Sponsor understands the significance 
of strategic branding and investing in stakeholder 
engagement. 

» Prominent exposure on event signs and
Conference program

» Brochure included in registration packet

» Display table in sponsor exhibit area

» One complimentary registration

» Half-page ad in Conference program

Visionary Sponsor        $4,500
Becoming a Visionary Sponsor promotes the highest 
level of involvement and exposure to fully maximize 
your organization’s marketing goals.

» Prominent exposure on event signs and
Conference program

» Special recognition at general sessions

» Company logo included in giveaway material

» Brochure included in registration packet

» Display table in sponsor exhibit area

» Full-page advertisement in Conference program

» One complimentary registration

» Gold Associate Members – Second complimentary
registration

EXHIBIT E

40



Horizon Sponsor    $1,500
Investing in a Horizon Sponsorship puts your 
organization on the map of the Annual Conference 
and stretches your dollar.

» Prominent exposure on event signs and
Conference program

» Display table in sponsor exhibit area

WWW.CALAFCO.ORG

Trailblazing Sponsor $2,000
A Trailblazing Sponsorship allows your organization 
to be in the Annual Conference spotlight while 
boosting networking prospects.

» Prominent exposure on event signs and
Conference program

» Display table in sponsor exhibit area

» One complimentary registration

» Quarter-page ad in Conference program

EXHIBIT E

41



Groundbreaking Sponsorships 
Lanyard Sponsor - $2,000   |   1 Available

» Custom lanyard with fully-functional 4 GB USB drive
in the clasp, with your organization’s name and logo
printed on the strap

Banquet Table Sponsor - $1,250

» Table of ten for dinner at Thursday evening banquet

» Tabletop sign with business name and logo

» Acknowledgement in dinner program

Supporting Sponsor - $500

» Recognition on event signs and Conference program

Table Sponsor without attendance - $250

EXHIBIT E

42



“Build Your Own” Sponsor 
» Offers the most flexibility

» Make a single or multi-year commitment at your optimal
level

» All-encompassing potential benefits may include, but
are not limited to:

− Preeminent exposure
on event signs and
Conference program

− Company logo and
website address
featured in giveaway
materials

− Brochure included in
registration packet

− Display table in
sponsor exhibit area

− Full-page
advertisement in
Conference program

− Multiple
complimentary
registrations

WWW.CALAFCO.ORG

EXHIBIT E

43



WWW.CALAFCO.ORG

CALAFCO  | 1020 12th Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814
Phone: (916)  442-6536  |  Email: info@calafco.org

SAVE THE DATE
Join us at our 2022 Annual Conference!

Topics may include:

Access to water and affordable housing – the ongoing 
issues and LAFCos’ involvement

Preparing for the unexpected and how LAFCo can 
support escalating disaster preparedness

LAFCo as a partner in creative solutions to governance 
and service issues

Understanding and dealing with looming 
pension liabilities

Groundwater management

Network with other CALAFCO members and 
participate in sessions exploring policy issues 
related to growth, sustainability, and preservation.

Our diverse speakers will explore current issues 
and solutions on topics such as climate change 
effects and response, housing, water availability, 
public education about LAFCo and much more. The 
Annual Conference is an unmatched opportunity 
to leverage your role in bringing community 
stakeholders together!

No other event like this brings together such a 
diverse group of elected officials.

Hyatt Regency John Wayne Airport
4545 MacArthur Blvd. 
Newport Beach, CA 92660

EXHIBIT E

44



Get Involved

Please make your check payable to: CALAFCO 

Mail to the following address: 
CALAFCO 
1020 12th Street, Suite 222, Sacramento, CA 95814

Or sign up online at: www.CALAFCO.org

APPL ICATION DEADLINE:  SEPTEMBER 15 ,2022

EXHIBIT E

45



ADDIT IONAL REGISTRANTS: 
Separate registration form required for each

SPONSORSHIP  SELECTION: 

CONTACT TITLE

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS CITY/STATE ZIP  CODE

PHONE FAX EMAIL

1 . 3 .

2 . 4 .

 Visionary Sponsor  $4,500

 Innovation Sponsor   $2,500

 Trailblazing Sponsor  $2,000

 Horizon Sponsor  $1,500

Groundbreaking Sponsor ($250 – $2,000)

 Lanyard Sponsor  $2,000

 Banquet Table Sponsor  $1,250

 Supporting Sponsor  $500

 Business-Card Sized Ad  $250

 Banquet Table Sponsor Without Attendance  $250

APPL ICATION DEADLINE:  SEPTEMBER 15 ,  2022

Or e-mail 
info@calafco.org to 
“Build Your Own” 

Sponsorship today!

Sponsorship Application Form
CALAFCO Annual Conference
October 19-21, 2022

EXHIBIT E

46



P
le

a
s
e
 s

u
b

m
it

 o
n

e
 f

o
rm

 f
o

r 
e
a

c
h

 p
e
rs

o
n

 r
e
g

is
te

ri
n

g
 

  

P
a
y
m

e
n

t 
m

u
s
t 

a
c
c
o

m
p

a
n

y
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

, 
a
n

d
 

m
u

s
t 

b
e
 R

E
C

E
IV

E
D

 b
y
 t

h
e
 a

p
p

li
c

a
b

le
 d

e
a
d

li
n

e
s
 

to
 q

u
a
li
fy

 f
o

r 
d

is
c
o

u
n

ts
. 

N
O

 E
X

C
E

P
T

IO
N

S
. 

 

M
a
il 

c
o
m

p
le

te
d

 f
o
rm

s
, 

a
n
d
 c

h
e
c
k
 m

a
d
e
 p

a
y
a

b
le

 t
o
 

“C
A

L
A

F
C

O
” 

to
: 

C
A

L
A

F
C

O
 

1
0
2

0
 1

2
th

 S
tr

e
e

t,
 S

u
it

e
 2

2
2

 
S

a
c
ra

m
e

n
to

, 
C

A
  
9

5
8

1
4
 

R
O

O
M

S
 S

T
A

R
T

IN
G

 A
T

 $
1

9
4
 P

E
R

 N
IG

H
T

 I
F

 
B

O
O

K
E

D
 B

E
F

O
R

E
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 1
9
, 
2

0
2

2
. 

 

T
O

 M
A

K
E

 H
O

T
E

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
S

, 
P

L
E

A
S

E
 

V
IS

IT
: 

h
tt
p
s
:/
/w

w
w

.h
y
a
tt

.c
o
m

/e
n

-U
S

/g
ro

u
p
-

b
o
o
k
in

g
/S

N
A

R
J
/G

-C
A

L
F

 o
r 

c
a
ll 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 a

t 
(8

0
0
) 

2
3
3
-1

2
3
4
 a

n
d

 r
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 C

A
L

A
F

C
O

 e
v
e
n
t.

C
O

N
F

E
R

E
N

C
E

 R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 R
A

T
E

S
 

E
A

R
L

Y
 B

IR
D

 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 

B
y
 J

u
ly

 3
1
 

R
E

G
U

L
A

R
 

P
A

Y
M

E
N

T
 

 R
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 

B
y
 A

u
g

. 
3
1
 

L
A

T
E

 
P

A
Y

M
E

N
T

 

 R
e
c
e
iv

e
d

 
A

F
T

E
R

 A
u

g
. 
3
1
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

–
 F

u
ll 

C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e
 

$
5

6
5
 

$
5

9
5
 

$
6

1
5
 

N
o
n

-m
e
m

b
e

r 
–

 F
u
ll 

C
o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

 
$

6
7

5
 

$
7

0
5
 

$
7

2
5
 

G
u

e
s
t/

S
p
o

u
s
e

^ 
–

 A
ll 

M
e

a
ls

 
$

3
0

5
 

$
3

3
5
 

$
3

5
5
 

G
u

e
s
t/

S
p
o

u
s
e

^ 
–

 W
e

d
 R

e
c
e

p
ti
o

n
/T

h
u
 B

a
n

q
u

e
t 

O
n
ly

 
$

1
9

5
 

$
2

2
5
 

$
2

4
5
 

M
e

m
b

e
r 

–
 O

n
e

 D
a
y
 

 (
  

  
W

e
d

  
 

 T
h

u
r 

  
F

ri
) 

$
3

8
5
 

$
4

1
5
 

$
4

3
5
 

N
o
n

-M
e
m

b
e

r 
–

 O
n

e
 D

a
y
 (

  
  
W

e
d

  
 

 T
h

u
r 

  
F

ri
) 

$
4

9
5
 

$
5

2
5
 

$
5

4
5
 

M
o

b
ile

 W
o

rk
s
h

o
p

 –
 W

e
d

n
e

s
d
a
y
 

$
  

6
0
 

$
  

6
0
 

$
  

6
0
 

A
tt

o
rn

e
y
 M

C
L
E

 C
re

d
it
 (

L
A

F
C

o
 c

o
u
n

s
e
l 
o

n
ly

) 
$

  
5

0
 

$
  

5
0
 

$
  

5
0
 

L
A

F
C

o
 1

0
1

 (
N

o
 c

h
a

rg
e

 f
o

r 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 f
u
ll 

c
o

n
fe

re
n
c
e

 
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
. 
$

5
0

 f
o

r 
a
ll 

o
th

e
rs

.)
 

$
  

5
0
 

$
  

5
0
 

$
  

5
0
 

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 R

A
T

E
 D

U
E

 
$

 

^G
u

e
s
ts

 a
t 

m
e

a
ls

 m
u

s
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

 t
h
e

ir
 m

e
a
l.
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
e

 r
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 m

e
a
ls

 a
re

 n
o

t 
tr

a
n

s
fe

rr
a

b
le

 t
o

 g
u

e
s
ts

. 

C
A

L
A

F
C

O
 2

0
2
2
 A

N
N

U
A

L
 C

O
N

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

M
 

O
C

T
O

B
E

R
 1

9
 –

 2
1
 I
N

 N
E

W
P

O
R

T
 B

E
A

C
H

 
F

o
r 

R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 b
y
 C

h
e
c

k
 

T
o
 p

a
y
 w

it
h
 c

re
d

it
 c

a
rd

s
 p

le
a
s
e
 v

is
it
 w

w
w

.c
a
la

fc
o
.o

rg
 

R
E

G
IS

T
R

A
T

IO
N

 D
E

A
D

L
IN

E
 I
S

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 2

9
, 

2
0
2

2
 

C
A

N
C

E
L

L
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 R
E

F
U

N
D

 P
O

L
IC

Y
 

1
.

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

s
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 u

p
o

n
re

c
e

ip
t 

o
f 
fe

e
s
.

2
.

C
a

n
c
e
lla

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 m
a

d
e

 i
n
 w

ri
ti
n

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
b

y
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

9
, 
2

0
2

2
 a

re
 f
u
lly

 r
e

fu
n
d

e
d

, 
le

s
s

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 &

 h
a

n
d

lin
g

 f
e
e

s
.*

3
.

C
re

d
it
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
is

s
u

e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n

y
 c

a
n
c
e

lla
ti
o

n
s
.

4
.

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 f
e
e

s
 a

re
 t

ra
n

s
fe

ra
b

le
 t
o

 a
n
o

th
e

r
p

e
rs

o
n

 n
o
t 

a
lr
e

a
d
y
 r

e
g
is

te
re

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 t
h

e
 r

e
q

u
e
s
t

is
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 w
ri
ti
n
g

.*
 D

e
a
d

lin
e

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
fe

r
re

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
s
 i
s
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
1
0

, 
2

0
2

2
.

5
.

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

 f
e
e

s
 f
o

r 
g
u

e
s
ts

 a
n
d

 s
p
e

c
ia

l 
e
v
e

n
ts

 a
re

n
o

t 
tr

a
n

s
fe

ra
b
le

 b
u

t 
a

re
 f

u
lly

 r
e
fu

n
d

a
b

le
, 
le

s
s

tr
a

n
s
a

c
ti
o

n
 &

 h
a

n
d

lin
g

 f
e
e

s
*,

 i
f 
w

ri
tt

e
n

 r
e

q
u
e

s
ts

 a
re

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 b

y
 S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2
9

, 
2
0
2

2
.

6
.

C
a

n
c
e
lla

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 m
u

s
t 
b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 b

y
 e

-m
a
il

to
 i
n

fo
@

c
a
la

fc
o

.o
rg

.
7

.
C

a
n

c
e
lla

ti
o

n
 r

e
q

u
e

s
ts

 m
a

d
e

 a
ft
e

r 
S

e
p

te
m

b
e

r 
2

9
,

2
0

2
2

 a
re

 n
o

t 
e
lig

ib
le

 f
o

r 
a

 r
e

fu
n

d
.

*$
3

0
 h

a
n

d
lin

g
 f
e

e
 a

p
p

lie
s
. 

F
IR

S
T

 N
A

M
E

 
L
A

S
T

 N
A

M
E

 

N
A

M
E

 O
N

 N
A

M
E

T
A

G
 

L
A

F
C

O
/O

R
G

A
N

IZ
A

T
IO

N
 

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

 

G
U

E
S

T
 N

A
M

E
 (

F
o

r 
g
u
e
s
t/
s
p
o
u
s
e
 r

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o

n
) 

M
A

IL
IN

G
 A

D
D

R
E

S
S

 

C
IT

Y
 

Z
IP

 

P
H

O
N

E
 #

 

E
-M

A
IL

 A
D

D
R

E
S

S

E
M

E
R

G
E

N
C

Y
 C

O
N

T
A

C
T

 N
A

M
E

: 

P
H

O
N

E
 #

 

L
A

F
C

o
 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d
 

C
h
e
c
k
 #

 

EXHIBIT E

47

https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/SNARJ/G-CALF
https://www.hyatt.com/en-US/group-booking/SNARJ/G-CALF
http://www.calafco.org/

	1 - Agenda_Cover_09082022 -DRAFT
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda_09082022-FINAL
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. DISCUSSION CONCERNING MEETING AGENDA AND PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE, INCLUDING ROBERT’S RULES OF ORDER                                         (EXHIBIT D)
	10. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING TARGETED SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE FOR THE CALAFCO ANNUAL CONFERENCE (EXHIBIT E) (VOTE REQUIRED)
	11. COMMITTEE REPORT
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	11.1 Personnel Committee      Robert Copeland, Chair
	11.1.a Consideration and discussion of the General Manager’s six-month performance appraisal components and goals.
	12. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: AUGUST 2022
	13. OTHER
	14. ADJOURNMENT



	EXHIBIT A - Minutes_08112022-FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.4)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION AND NOMINATION OF CANDIDATES SEEKING ELECTION FOR THE LAFCO INDEPENDENT SPECIAL DISTRICT VOTING MEMBER SEAT (EXHIBIT E) VOTE REQUIRED
	10. COMMITTEE REPORT
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	10.1 Policy Committee       Mark Bollman, Chair
	10.1.a Review and consideration of updated Employee Handbook Policies:
	 Attendance
	 Employment of Relatives, Spouses, Domestic Partners and Significant Others, Nepotism and Fraternization
	 Telecommuting/Remote Work
	 Use of Personal Devices for District Business
	(EXHIBIT F)
	10.1.b Review and consideration of changes to the Investment Policy
	 Resolution 2022-14 (EXHIBITG)
	11. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: JULY 2022
	12. OTHER
	13. ADJOURNMENT


	EXHIBIT B - FINANCE
	EXHIBIT B 1 - Resolution - Cash Disbursement
	EXHIBIT B 2 - August 2022 Cash Disbursement Report
	August 2022 Cash Disbursements

	EXHIBIT B 3 - Gross Salaries For August 2022
	Summary August 2022


	EXHIBIT C - L.A. County Sanitation Districts
	EXHIBIT D - Trustee Handbook-Apendix F-Article II-section7
	EXHIBIT E - LAFCO Sponsorship
	Sponsor Letter New
	2022 CALAFCO Conf Sponsor Packet and Form - compressed
	CALAFCO Sponsor Form Conference 2021

	Registration Form Only_2022


	CONTACT: 
	TITLE: 
	COMPANY NAME: 
	ADDRESS: 
	CITYSTATE: 
	ZIP CODE: 
	FAX: 
	EMAIL: 
	1: 
	3: 
	2: 
	4: 
	Visionary Sponsor  4500: Off
	Innovation Sponsor  2500: Off
	Trailblazing Sponsor  2000: Off
	Horizon Sponsor  1500: Off
	Lanyard Sponsor  2000: Off
	Banquet Table Sponsor  1250: Off
	Supporting Sponsor  500: Off
	BusinessCard Sized Ad  250: Off
	Banquet Table Sponsor Without Attendance  250: Off
	LAFCo: 
	Received: 
	Check: 
	FIRST NAME: 
	NAME ON NAMETAG: 
	LAFCOORGANIZATION: 
	GUEST NAME For guestspouse registration: 
	MAILING ADDRESS: 
	fill_19: 
	CITY: 
	PHONE: 
	EMAIL ADDRESS: 
	EMERGENCY CONTACT NAME: 
	PHONE_2: 
	FULLConference-pre0731: MemberFullEEB
	Guest-Pre0731: Recept-BanqONLY
	OneDay-Pre0731: NonMember
	MWS: Off


